CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 12 th June 2018 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors M. Booth, C. Myers and J. Booth. Also in attendance: C. Hollands (Clerk)
26	Public Session No representations
27	Apologies for absence Councillor J. Hunter Shaw, District Councillor K. Sutton and County Councillor T. Taylor.
28	Declarations of interest None
29	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 8 th May 2018, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Deputy Chairman duly signed them.
30	Matters arising from the minutes None
31	 Finance a. A report on the Bank balances was noted. b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. Sharpe Group Limited - Monthly Website Charge - £30 (101290) North Notts Landscapes - Grass Cutting during April - £132 (101291)
32	 Correspondence Correspondence from Seafarers concerning Merchant Navy Day. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council will not support this event. A letter from North Notts Community First Responders outlining their work and asking for a financial donation. After discussion it was agreed that as the Parish Council supports Five Villages First Responders the North Notts organisation would be a duplication. The Clerk will write to outline the Parish Councils' position. A letter of invitation for the County Council Civic Service to be held at Southwell Minster on 24th June. A letter from a resident involved in the recent Village litter pick requesting longer picking instruments and the response to the request from Bassetlaw District Council. After discussion it was agreed that Clayworth Parish Council will look at the possibility of purchasing a few longer pickers for this purpose. Councillor Myers will obtain costings and this matter will be further discussed at the next Parish Council meeting. It was agreed that these and various other items of correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information.
33	General Data Protection Regulation update The Clerk gave an update on developments concerning the new General Data Protection Regulation. The Parish Council is now registered with the Information Commissioners Office and the Clerk is progressing the necessary documentation to achieve compliance with the new

SignedDate

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	GDPR. This will be further discussed at the next Parish Council Meeting.
34	Wheatley Road Accident Black Spot The Meeting was updated with matters discussed with Jo Horton, VIA District Manager, at the recently held site meeting. A final document has been submitted that encompasses the original document and the responses from local residents to the initiative. It was agreed that the Parish Council will await the outcome of a site survey that VIA have advised will be carried out.
35	Bassetlaw District Council Dog Fouling Legislation The proposed amendment to the legislation requiring dog minders to carry the means to clear up after their charges was discussed. All were supportive of the amendment. The District Council response to the Parish Councils' comments about the provision of further bins around the Village was also discussed. It was agreed that the Clerk will obtain prices for such receptacles with a view to placing them on the Village Green and Church Lane junction with Gringley Road subject to the necessary consents being obtained. This will be further discussed at the next Parish Council meeting.
36	Children's Air Ambulance Textile Bank Correspondence received asking if the Parish Council was able to support the provision of a Textile Bank in the Village was discussed. It was agreed that as the Council does not own any land in the Village and there being no other suitable site that a Textile Bank is not a viable proposition. The Clerk will write to the Organisers to explain the position.
37	Emergency Supplies Container The Container is locked and the Key holders cannot be identified or found. It was therefore agreed that the existing lock will be forced and a new combination padlock obtained. A new site for the container may have to be found as the present arrangements concerning the land upon which it is currently sited are about to change. This matter will be further discussed at the next Parish Council Meeting.
38	Any Other Business A prospective Parish Councillor has been forthcoming and will attend the next Parish Council Meeting.
39	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 10 th July 2018 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Deputy Chairman closed the meeting at 833pm.